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APPLE 3
MAILING LISTING INFORMATION

From: Majordomo@altair.com

Reply To: Majordomo@altair.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 1999 2:51 PM
To: David@cyberwolfinc.com

Subject: Welcome to apple3-1

Welcome to the apple3-1 mailing list!
Please save this message for future reference. Thank you.
If you ever want to remove yourself from this mailing list,
you can send mail to <Majordomo@altair.com> with the following
command in the body of your email message:

unsubscribe apple3-1
or from another account, besides David@cyberwolfinc.com:

unsubscribe apple3-1 David@cyberwolfinc.com

If you ever need to get in contact with the owner of the list,
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(if you have trouble unsubscribing, or have questions about the
list itself) send email to <owner-apple3-l@Raltair.com> .

This is the general rule for most mailing lists when you need
to contact a human.

Here's the general information for the list you've subscribed to,
in case you don't already have it:

The Apple /// List (apple3-l@altair.com) exists to help support
the users of the venerable Apple /// computer manufactured during
the 1980's by Apple Computer, Inc.

Discussion of all subjects related to the Apple /// are welcome.

You will not be able to send messages to this list immediately.
To reduce the amount of SPAM (unsolicted, unrelated e-mail),
the list manager manually adds new subscribers after comparing
subscriber addresses with a list of known SPAM sites. We
apologize for this brief delay.

Please follow these simple list rules when posting:

No personal attacks on list members or outsiders. The Apple
community is composed of professionals.

No posting of copyrighted materials without the permission of
the copyright holder.

Posting "spam" (advertising of unrelated products) is strictly
prohibited.

Altair Engineering/Altair Computing makes no warranties, expressed
or implied, regarding the content and/or usability of this resource.
Apple is a registered trademark of Apple Computer, Inc.

For a copy of the list archives, please contact the list maintainer,
Jeff Marraccini (jeff@altair.com).

#it#
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APPLE /// MAILING LIST SUBSCRIBERS

23 February 1999

From: Majordomo@altair.com

Reply To: Majordomo@altair.com

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 1999 3:05 PM
To: David@cyberwolfinc.com

Subject: Majordomo results: who apple3-1

>>>> who apple3-1

Members of list 'apple3-1':

jeff@altair.com
jmarraccini@cwix.com
eric@brouhaha.com
gregp@primenet.com
stauros@launch.net.au
pdsrome@roman.net
louiss@gate.net
lunatic@pobox.com
luvisi@andru.sonoma.edu
Michel .Mollard@imag.fr
ab594@sfn.saskatoon.sk.ca

Peter Caylor@mail.amsinc.com
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jfritz@wvu.edu
aclark@envirolink.org
u.falck@BESoftware.com
cps@access.digex.net
mhughes@logroad.bridge.com
stephanvr@netcologne.de
SHIELDS@genesis.cc.duqg.edu
CandyJens@compuserve.com
DAVE JERNIGAN.parti@ecunet.org
wdunnaho@conc. tds.net
goble@kin.on.net
liaml@ix.netcom.com
dr.pepper@technologist.com
pbld4@le.ac.uk
Jfriesen@tis.kelly.af.mil
dave.ottalini@tcs.wap.org
STEVETRUAX@aol .com
peter clark@yahoo.com
millers@inetnebr.com
PhxMac007@aol.com
paulk@microsoft.com
volkmar@friauf.de
wm32509Qinetnebr.com
itonaocki@sainet.or. jp
seth.mize@tcs.wap.org
jd@pa.ausom.net.au
PBl4@leicester.ac.uk
David@cyberwolfinc.com

40 subscribers

#it#
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